
November 29, 2012 

File #11-616 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319, 26th Floor 
2300 Y onge Street 
Toronto ON M4P 1E4 

By Email- boardsec@ontarioenergyboard.ca 
By Fax-1-416-440-7656 
By Regular Mail 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Tribute Resources Inc. 

CHINNECK LAW 
professional corporation 

infb({i)chinneck.ca 
www.chinneck.ca 

Tra[le Nark Agent 
Colunlissioucr 
NoW.ry Public 

Llwycr 

Application for Huron Bayfield and Stanley Gas Storage Project Development 
Board File Nos. EB-2011-0076, EB-2011-0077, EB-2011-0078, EB-2011-0285 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated November 29th. 2012. 

My letter to you dated November 22"d, 2012, which you reference, was a follow-up letter to you 
to my letter dated October 15 t, 2012 which contained the original request to accept the 
Declaration and Undertaking of Mr. Colquhoun. It appears that the Board failed to respond to my 
initial request on a timely basis thereby prejudicing my client. 
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37 Ridout StreetS., London ON Canada N6C 3W7 Fax: 519-432-4811 Tel: 519-679-6777 


